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From: Ed Jaramillo

To: Ed Jaramillo

Cc: union@pft1603.or

Subject: PFT e-Communique Vol. VII, No. 1

Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 12:07:50 PM

Trustees of the Peralta Community College District will hold a special closed-session workshop this afternoon at 5,
with an abridged public meeting to follow at 7:30. The action will go down in the boardroom at 333 E. Eighth St.
Closed session will focus on developing an evaluation for the new chancellor, while the open meeting—consisting
of just three agenda items—uwill feature discussion of trustees’ evaluations.

Elsewhere:

*Ballots for the election of a new PFT rep at CoA will go out to members at the Alameda campus this week. Marked
ballots must be received at the PFT offices, 500 E. Eighth St., Suite B, by October 12, no later than 4:00 p.m.
Envelopes can be sent via US Mail or interoffice mail or given in person to members of the Executive Council. They
can also be dropped off directly at PFT. Be sure to follow all ballot instructions carefully. Berkeley City College
will be holding their first chapter meeting of the year on September 24, at 12:15 p.m., in room 216. Membership
enrollment drives will be conducted later this fall at Merritt College—dates and details to follow.

*Open healthcare enrollment for eligible part-time faculty runs through September 24. Plan information, enrollment
forms, and rates are available on the PCCD Benefits Office website.

Ed Jaramillo, President

Peralta Federation of Teachers, AFT Local 1603

Union@pft1603.org, 510.763.8820
Website: pft1603.org
Follow the union on Twitter @PFT1603. And like us on Facebook, too!
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